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Malave, Erin M.

From: |vette Castillo [ivette.castito@gbsgroup.net)

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 4:11 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF TECHNICAL INTEGRATED SERVICES INC.

Dear SirMadam,

I would like to request the change of addresses of the Principal, Mailing, Officers and Directors for the company
TECHNICAL INTEGRATED SERVICES, INC. (Document P00000031776)

CURRENT PRINCIPAL/MAILING ADDRESSES: ——

18501 PINES BLVD., STE. 2018

PEMBROKE PINES, FL 33029

NEW UPDATED PRINCIPAL/MAILING ADDRESSES:
1441 BRICKELL AVE., SUITE 1009

MIAMI, FL 33131

Thank you in advance,

E] GBS

Ivette Castillo - Senior Accountant

Direccion / Address: Phone: (954)639-8835
18501 Pines Boulevard Fax: (954)301-0417
Suite 201

Pembroke Pines, FL 33029

Visile nuestra pdging en Internet <http://www, gbsgroup.net/>
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This message may contain infermation solely of the interest of GBS or its businesses. Copying, distribution, disclosure or any use of the
information contained in this transmission is permitted onty to authorized parties. If you have received this e-mail by error, please destroy it
and notify info@ghsaroup.net or the sender by reply email,
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Esta nota puede contener informacion de interés séio para GBS o sus negocios. Solo estd permitida su copia, distribucion o uso a personas
autorizadas. Si recibié asta nota por errar, por favor destrilyala y notifique al remitente o a info@gbsgroup.net
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